
No.Ft.48-3864/2018 (FCA)
       H.P. Forest Department.

       Dated Shimla-1, the

From:        Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA) To: CCF Mandi.
       O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.

Subject: Diversion  of  10.3574  ha.  of  forest  land  in  favour  of  HPPWD  for  the 
construction of Kandha to Lot Murhala Road Kms 0/00 to 17/260 within the 
jurisdiction  of  Nachan  Forest  Division  Distt.  Mandi  Himachal  Pradesh. 
(Online Proposal No. FP/HP/ROAD/ 37179/2018).

Memo:

Please refer to online Proposal submitted on PARIVESH Poral on the subject 
cited above.
2.  The  reply  to  the  EDS  has  been  submitted  after  more  than  1  years  hence 

proposal  has  been  examined  as  per  the  latest  instruction  of  the  GoI  and  following 
shortcomings have been noticed which may be attended in all respect:-

1. The cost benefited analysis is not in ratio form the revised CBA  prepared on 
current rates may be uploaded.

2. Check list No. 6 is not countersigned by DFO concerned.
3. Enumeration list of trees has not been signed by DFO concerned.
4. Lsit  of  proposal  as  submitted  to  Hon’ble  High Court  by  HPPWD may be 

provided and Sr. No. of the proposal may be mentioned.
5. The scientific  name of  the  trees  has  not  been mentioned in  online  part-II, 

whereas scientific name should be mentioned in bracket where no option is 
available in drop box.

6. The detail against the para 11 (i) (b) may be furnished online Part-II.
7. The CA scheme is not correct, the complete CA scheme on current wage rates 

(with norms) alongwith 10% annual increase is required to be prepared and 
uploaded  against  the  appropriate  column.  Further,  the  digital  map  and 
toposheet of CA site as uploaded online are photocopies hence original maps 
may be uploaded.

8. As  per  the  inspection  report  consttitued  for  the  violation  cases  and  detail 
furnished in online Part-II, some part of the road has already been constructed 
by  local  people/  panchayat  whereas,  as  per  the  site  inspection  report,  the 
violaton stated to have been done by user agency which need to be rectified / 
clarified .

9. The detail of villages to be benefited has not found uploaded online by user 
agency. Further, bill of Penal NPV has not been uploaded.

10. In the KML file the private land has not been marked in different colour which 
may be marked accordingly.

11. The distance certificate of PA has not been found uploaded online .

Divisional Forest Officer, (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.
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